

Alexandria Highway Advisory Committee

August 1, 2017 Minutes

Members Present: Dennis Ford, Ronald MacLean

Selectboard Members Present: n/a

Also Present: Jeff Cantara, Road Agent; Lori Mead, Budget Committee

The meeting came to order at 5:15 pm.

- Mr. Cantara explained that liquid pavement prices have increased and the paving projects scheduled for this year may be scaled back slightly.
- There was discussion on whether a fabric tent for the sand and salt shed would be cost effect; Mr. Ford said that the state has tried them and that they do not last.
- The Committee discussed the receipt of additional highway block grant funds and the best way to expend those funds; the consensus was to use the funds to pave Bailey Road. There was also discussion about using the funds for the Town's portion of the Fowler River Road culvert replacement.

The meeting adjourned at 5:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Jennifer Dostie